C3.0v- 5\1]95- 0094\

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 285420004 N REPLY REFER TO:

6286
BEMD

1 7 MAY 1595

From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune

To: Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering
Command, Attn: Ms. Linda Saksvig (Code 1823), 1510
Gilbert Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Subj: DRAFT REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION/FEASIBILITY STUDY HEALTH AND
SAFETY PLAN OPERABLE UNIT NO. 13

Encl: (1) Comments concerning the Draft Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study Health and Safety Plan
Operable Unit No. 13

1. The subject documents have been reviewed by the Installation
Restoration Division. Our comments are contained in the
enclosure.

2. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr.
Neal Paul, Director, Installation Restoration Division,
Environmental Management Department, at telephone (910) 451-5068.

C sl Da—

ROBERT L. WARREN
By direction




Comments concerning the Draft Remedial Investigation/Feasibility
Study Health and Safety Plan
Operable Unit No. 13

1. Page 3-6, section 3.5.2: According to Camp Lejeune’s Fish
and Wildlife Division, the coral snake also exists in
southeastern North Carolina. This venomous snake should be
mentioned in addition to the pit wvipers.

2. Page 4-1, section 4.3: Ensure that a "safety zone" boundary,

surrounding a given drilling operation is established and
delineated with flagging tape or cones.

Enclosure ( 1)



